COUNTY of KANE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB 719 S. Batavia Ave., Bldg. A, 2" Floor
Director of Purchasing Geneva, lllinois 60134
Telephone: (630)232-5929

Fax: (630) 208-5107

December 11, 2017
ADDENDUM 2

Request for Proposal: #07-018

Title: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Services

The attention of all offerors is called to the following question received via e-mail. The answer follows the
guestion.

1. Question on appendix D-question #6, “If your organization currently receives funds from other sources
for the current fiscal year, indicate the source of the funds, the period funded, the dollar amount, the
funding purpose and any restrictions. If no additional fund sources are available, indicate N/A. If additional
funds have been awarded, attach the requested information regarding the funding.” Is this specific to the
program | am requesting dollars to fund? Or are you asking for my other funding sources as a whole to
fund my entire agency and other programs? We are requesting that respondents provide a list of
revenue sources and amounts. This request is not specific to WIOA, but refers to the organization
as a whole and other programs it might hold.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 30 of the Proposal document.
Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process.

Sincerely,
Mowio C. Colamio

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB
Assistant Director of Purchasing



